

FW: CAB-17151_ID50686_Committee_Pink_Note- FNMG- 2017-11-27- V6

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Nov 2017 11:03:24 -0500
Attachments: CAB-17151_ID50686_Committee_Pink_Note- FNMG- 2017-11-27- V6.docx (419.86 kB)

FYI

The issue is addressed in the submission. I am not against an addition of this kind, but very late for MIRR to be pressing on the issue in this way. Let me know your thoughts

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Miranda, Sabrina (MIRR)
Sent: November-28-17 11:00 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: CAB-17151_ID50686_Committee_Pink_Note- FNMG- 2017-11-27- V6

Hi Tim,

John Costa raised the issue of needing to have a long-term plan and consider long-term maintenance in previous comments as well as at the multi-corners. Energy said that the issue was on their radar, but offered no details. He thinks it's a crucial consideration and if it's in the minute it will hold Energy accountable to develop a long-term strategy for the projects.

Jill confirmed that she's following up with ENERGY re: the change in the minute.

Thanks,
Sabrina

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: November-28-17 10:43 AM
To: Miranda, Sabrina (MIRR)
Subject: RE: CAB-17151_ID50686_Committee_Pink_Note- FNMG- 2017-11-27- V6

Hi Sabrina:

Changes to the minute would ideally have been raised before this point given all the opportunities for review and comment. Has the proposed change been raised with Energy directly?

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Miranda, Sabrina (MIRR)
Sent: November-28-17 10:40 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: FW: CAB-17151_ID50686_Committee_Pink_Note- FNMG- 2017-11-27- V6

Hi Tim,

Jill made one addition on page 10.

Thanks,
Sabrina

